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Master File ID: 2200061733
Application ID: 463254 Application Status: Pending – In Review
License Type: G Submission Date: 3/3/2025
Primary License ID: 200159327 Subordinate License ID:
Trade Name: Two Lips to Tulips

Owner: 6 Arms Strong Import & Export, LLC
Location Address: 22016 Hwy 105 W C

Montgomery , TX
773562242
United States

County: Montgomery Wine Percent:

Location Phone No.: Gun Sign:

6/6/25, 5:22 PM Public Inquiry System
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Ruby Beaven

From: Tim Giraud <Tim@6armsstrong.com>
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 5:25 PM
To: Ruby Beaven
Subject: Fw: Your TABC license/permit application has been approved

 
 
Tim Giraud 
CEO/President 
6 Arms Strong 
Tim@6ArmsStrong.com 
+1 (832) 264-3652 

From: no-reply@tabc.texas.gov <no-reply@tabc.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 11:47 AM 
To: cdumas@dumasneel.com <cdumas@dumasneel.com>; Tim Giraud <Tim@6armsstrong.com> 
Subject: Your TABC license/permit application has been approved  
  

 

Application Approved 

Congratulations! Your TABC application has been 

approved. 

You must now print and display your license or permit in a 

conspicuous place on the licensed premises. 

Visit AIMS 
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Additional Information 

Application ID : 463254 

License Number Application Sub 
Type 

Self Transaction Status 

200159327 Winery Permit (G) 
New Winery 
Permit approved 

 

How to Print Your License 

To print your license, log in to your Alcohol Industry 

Management System (AIMS) account and click the Manage 

an Existing License button from your AIMS dashboard. To 

learn more, you can: 

 View this video tutorial 

 Read this guide 

 

 

 

Learn about AIMS 

Visit TABC's How To Use AIMS webpage to find 

user guides and videos, or you can find answers 

to frequently asked questions on the AIMS FAQs 

page. 

 

Questions? 

Get in touch with TABC by calling 512-206-3360. 
 

 

How are we doing? Take survey. 
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